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LAW OFFICES 

MESSER,  CAPARELLO & SELF 
A PROFESSIONAL ASSOClATION 

215 SOUTH MONROE STREET. SUITE 70) 

POST OFFICE BOX I876 

TAUHASSEE, FLORIDA 3~302-1878 
TELEPHONE: (850) 22Z-0720 

TELECOPIER: (eao) 224.439 9 

INTERNET: W W W h W f l a  .COm 

February 18,2002 

I BY HAND DELIVERY 
Mr. Wayne Makin 
Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Dear Wayne: 

On Janua~y 29,2002 Florida Public Utilities Company (“FPUC”) filed a petition to modify 
the Purchased Gas Adjustment (‘‘PGA”) cap approved for FPUC because of the acquisition of South 
Florida Natwal Gas and consolidation of those customers as FPUC customers. It has been brought 
to our attention that it may be more appropriate to modi@ the cap at a later date thus no action need 
be taken with respect to the PGA cap at this time. This would not preclude FPUC from proceeding 
with its planned consolidation of customers and combination of PGA filings for fume periods 
however. Consequently, FPUC requests that the request to modify the PGA cap be returned with 
no action. 

Sincerely, 

Norman H. Ho 

7 H H : a m b  
. cc: Ms. - Ms, 

- 

__r 

t - 

Cheryl Martin 
Blanca Bayo, Director, Division 
and Administrative Services 
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